

# STUDENT COMMUNITY RELATIONS ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENT BALLOT

**Openings:** Two (2) full Voting Student Member terms to expire on 9/30/2020  
(City Residency Required)

**Applications:** Two (2) Applications


**PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION**

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Arreola	Comm. Hayes - Santos	Comm. Simmons	Mayor Poe	Comm. Johnson	Comm. Ward	Comm. Warren
Omari Naif	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Kevin Trejos	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							




# STUDENT COMMUNITY RELATIONS ADVISORY BOARD


## BOARD DETAILS




OVERVIEW



**SIZE** 7 Seats



**TERM LENGTH** 1 Year



**TERM LIMIT** 2 Terms

(7-members) The City Commission appoint three (3) students (from postsecondary educational institutions) for one (1) year terms; and, three (3) non-students for two (2) one-year terms; CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED. One (1) Voting Administrator, and up to two (2) additional non-voting administrators from postsecondary educational institutions; and one (1) student seat for one (1) year.

Created by Ordinance No. 060431 (December 11, 2006). Board to act as a vehicle for students and non-students to voice their concerns and opinions; to review, discuss, and forward recommendations as appropriate, on issues, concerns, and initiatives relevant to students and non-students; to establish and implement a new member orientation; to assess and address needs of non-students as they pertain to student issues; to provide outlets for action by students and non-students; to be a knowledgeable liaison between the City Commission and the students and non-students of Gainesville; to encourage involvement by non-students and students in planning and implementation of improvements; and, to ensure that student issues are addressed by providing a link between the students, non-students, and the City Commission.



### AGENDAS AND MINUTES ARE LOCATED

<http://www.cityofgainesville.org/CodeEnforcement/StudentCommunityRelationsAd>

### DETAILS

### ORDINANCE

Created by Ordinance No. 060431 (December 11, 2006).



City of Gainesville

# STUDENT COMMUNITY RELATIONS ADVISORY BOARD

## BOARD ROSTER



### MATTHEW R BURNETTE

**1st Term** Jan 04, 2018 - Sep 30, 2019

Email: mburn98@ufl.edu  
Mobile: (386) 882-2765  
Address:  
1536 NW 3rd Ave Apt 70  
Gainesville, FL 32603

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Position** Student Seat



### JAMES R TYGER

**2nd Term** Mar 16, 2017 - Sep 30, 2019

(804) 347-7751  
Address:  
1401 NW 25th Terrace  
Gainesville, FL 32605

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Position** Vice-Chair  
**Category** Voting Non-Student Member



### THOMAS D. RIDER

**5th Term** Mar 16, 2017 - Sep 30, 2019

Email: tomrider@bellsouth.net  
Business: (352) 373-8206  
352-372-3975  
Address:  
415 NW 19th Street  
Gainesville, FL 32603

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Category** Voting Non-Student Member



### RICHARD GERMAN

**1st Term** Aug 15, 2019 - Sep 30, 2020

Email: richardimr@gmail.com  
Home: (352) 283-4878  
Address:  
2811 SW Archer Road  
Apt E40  
Gainesville, FL 32608

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Category** Student Voting Member



### LAYNE PREBOR

**2nd Term** Oct 18, 2018 - Sep 30, 2020

Email: laynep@studentlegalservices.ufl.edu  
Home: (352) 392-5297  
Home: (352) 373-6361  
Address:  
3829 NW 10th Place  
Gainesville, FL 32605

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Category** Non-Student Voting Member



### CAROLYNN S NATH KOMANSKI

**1st Term** Jun 20, 2019 - Sep 30, 2021

Email: nathkomanski@gmail.com  
Home: (407) 739-2273  
Business: (352) 846-4698  
Address:  
2239 NW 21st Ave  
Gainesville, FL 32611

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Office/Role** Non-Voting Post Secondary Administrator  
**Category** Non-Voting Post Secondary Admin



### NORA L. KILROY

**6th Term** Feb 21, 2019 - Sep 30, 2021

Email: noralk@offcampus.ufl.edu  
Business: (352) 392-1207  
Address:  
PO Box 114145  
1304 Diamond Road, Bldg 753  
Gainesville, FL 32611

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Position** Chair  
**Category** Administrative Voting Member



## VACANCY

**Category** Non Voting Post Secondary Administrator



## VACANCY

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Category** Student Voting Member



## VACANCY

**Category** Student Voting Member

**Profile**View current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

Prefix First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix

Email Address

Street Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

**In what city district do you live? To find your district visit: <https://tinyurl.com/yxd2kvwn> \***

District 3

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

**Primary Phone Type**

Cell

**Alternate Phone Type**

None Selected

Employer Job Title

**Are you applying for a student seat**

Yes  No

**Which Boards would you like to apply for?**

Student Community Relations Advisory Board: Submitted

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

**Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?**

Yes  No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

---

---

## Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

---

I feel that I could be a voice for the students in Gainesville. I want to be able to address their questions, concerns, and comments and be able to relay them to the appropriate parties. I see a future in public service and I want to be able to provide my time and services for others so that we can progress and do innovative things in our communities that we live in. I see it as vitally important to try and serve on this board because its for the youth and it's representing the students of Gainesville.

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

---

0

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.

[Resume\\_1-2.PDF](#)

Upload a Resume

---

Please upload a file

---

## Demographics

Ethnicity

---

African American

Gender

---

Male

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

---

Yes  No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

---

Yes  No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

---

Yes  No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

---

# OMARI NAIR

2240 SW 38th Dr 105A, Gainesville, FL 32607 | (904) 753-5259 | omari.nair7@icloud.com

## Professional Summary

---

Experienced leader who excels in relationship building. Knowledgeable in providing friendly, thorough customer service to clients, families and fellow professionals. Able to network with public organizations and businesses to create successful partnerships. Skilled at problem solving and conflict resolution, and able to help encourage teamwork. Adept at handling confidential and/or sensitive information. Worked alongside several high profile clients on the governmental level along with entertainment level.

## Skills

---

- Software: AutoCad, Ableton, Logic X Pro, POS System, Serato, Microsoft Office Programs.
- Novice Stock Investment
- Coordinating with hiring managers to define necessary requirements for open roles.
- Novice Golf abilities
- Filing and Data Management
- Time Management
- Bookkeeping
- Project Management
- Integrity
- Adaptability/Initiative Learning
- Proficient Networking skills

## Work History

---

### **Assistant Store Manager/Repair Tech**

09/2015 to Current

#### **Re-tech Smartphone Centers** – Jacksonville , FL

I worked alongside leading staff of a retail establishment and performed tasks such as training staff, maintaining supplies, displaying products, serving customers, monitoring competition, promoting sales, and writing reports. I displayed commercial awareness, attention to details, accuracy, customer service orientation, and excellent communication skills. My responsibilities as a key holder was to manage opening and closing duties, along with handling the safe and bank runs when the store manager was not present.

### **Musician**

07/2010 to Current

#### **Self Employed** – Jacksonville, FL

Traveling the US and Europe, working in many different settings providing music for clubs, private and corporate events. I also worked in recording studios providing mixing, mastering and arranging for several major musical artist.



## Education

---

**High School Diploma** : Technical Theater 2015  
**Douglas Anderson School Of The Arts** - Jacksonville, FL

**Bachelor of Applied Science**: Political Science And Government 2021  
**Santa Fe College** - Gainesville, FL  
Currently studying Political Science/Pre-Law

## Additional Information

---

### Volunteer Experience

- Jacksonville Zoo & Gardens
- Senator Bernie Sanders Presidential campaign
- United States Representative Alan Mark Grayson U.S. Senate campaign
- NAACP Events & Freedom Fund Dinners/Fundraising
- National fundraising activities to raise upwards of \$10,000+ in efforts to help local charities

---

**Profile**View current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

_____	Kevin	_____	Trejos	_____
Prefix	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name	Suffix

kevintrejos17@gmail.com  
Email Address

1245 SW 11th Ave. Unit 415  
Street Address

\_\_\_\_\_  
Suite or Apt

Gainesville  
City

FL  
State

32601  
Postal Code

In what city district do you live? To find your district visit: <https://tinyurl.com/yxd2kvwn> \*

District 1

Home: (954) 557-5518  
Primary Phone

Home:  
Alternate Phone

**Primary Phone Type**

Cell

**Alternate Phone Type**

None Selected

\_\_\_\_\_  
Employer

\_\_\_\_\_  
Job Title

---

**Are you applying for a student seat**

Yes  No

**Which Boards would you like to apply for?**

Student Community Relations Advisory Board: Submitted

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

---

**Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?**

Yes  No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

---

---

## Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

---

Growing up, I have always been passionate about public service and the capacity of government doing good for the people. When I moved to the city of Gainesville, I instantly became attracted to the city's dedication to improving the students' experience, whether it be through the Alachua County School District or through inviting students from Santa Fe College and the University of Florida to get involved with city government. I would like to serve on the Student Community Relations Advisory Board because it is an opportunity for me to better represent the people I interact with and serve every day. The Student Community Relations Advisory Board is a great place to reduce the divide between those who live in Gainesville to gain an education and those who live in Gainesville to make a living and enjoy the beauties the city offers. My life has constantly revolved around public service and being an advocate for those who can't or are not willing to advocate for themselves, whether it be through founding the national March For Our Lives organization, working for and with city commissioners and congresspeople, or through serving students in UF Student Government.

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

---

0

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.

[Resume August 2019 Uni-2.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

---

Please upload a file

---

## Demographics

Ethnicity

---

Hispanic

Gender

---

Male

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

---

Yes  No

**Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?**

---

Yes  No

**Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?**

---

Yes  No

**If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?**

---

# Kevin Trejos

(954) 557-5518  
 kevintrijos@ufl.edu  
 kevintrijos17@gmail.com  
 LinkedIn: /in/KevinTrejos  
 Instagram: @KTrejos7

## EDUCATION

### University of Florida, Gainesville, FL

AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT

Finance & Political Science major in the Class of 2022.

### Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School, Parkland, FL

AUGUST 2014 - JUNE 2018

Involved in many organizations such as DECA, Key Club, and Politics Club.

## CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT

### Student Government – Assistant Treasurer

FALL 2019 - PRESENT

As the Student Body Assistant Treasurer, I am tasked with working with the Student Body Treasurer to accomplish goals such as providing laundry grants for students in need and ensuring that Student Government's \$22M budget is spent efficiently and effectively.

### Student Government Senate – Senator

SUMMER 2019

Student senator representing District A. Co-authored legislation commemorating Asian Pacific Islander Desi American Heritage Month. Serve on the Allocations committee and am a member of the Latinx Caucus and Jewish Caucus.

### Hispanic Student Association – Office of Political Affairs

SPRING 2019 - PRESENT

The Hispanic Student Association serves to inform students about Hispanic-Latinx culture. In the Office of Political Affairs I am working towards planning a trip to the U.S. Capital. I was in the Member Leadership Program Spring Class XVIII and am an active member in PorColombia.

### Bob Graham Center for Public Service – Student Fellow

FALL 2018 - PRESENT

Student Fellows plan events and lead intellectual discussions. We enjoy opportunities for leadership and professional development through exclusive networking access with top political scholars and politicians.

### Florida Blue Key – Gator Day Assistant Director

SUMMER 2019 - PRESENT

Working in FBK Divisions to facilitate Gator Day, a yearly event where UF students can engage in conversations with state legislators and leaders.

### Freshman Leadership Council – Councilmember

FALL 2018 - SPRING 2019

The Freshman Leadership Council is a select group of passionate freshman who serve to improve the UF Student Body through the pillars of unity,

## LITERATURE

*Glimmer of Hope: How Tragedy Sparked a Movement*

*We Say #NeverAgain: Reporting by the Parkland Student Journalists*

## SPEAKING & MEDIA ENGAGEMENTS

Global Education & Skills Forum – Dubai, U.A.E.

Newseum – Washington, D.C.  
*Witnessing And Reporting Tragedy: The Student Journalists Of Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School*

Road to Change: Southern Tour – Southeastern USA

The Last Word with Lawrence O'Donnell – MSNBC

The Beat with Ari Melber – MSNBC

## HUMAN RIGHTS AWARDS

Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights Award

Smithsonian American Ingenuity Award

International Children's Peace Prize

## ACADEMIC AWARDS

AP Scholar Award with Distinction for achievement in multiple Advanced Placement courses and exams.

AP Capstone Diploma for outstanding college-level achievement in AP Seminar, AP Research, and 5 additional AP courses.

Underclassmen Award for Outstanding Achievement in Advanced Placement English Language & Composition

integrity, diversity, innovation, service, and commitment. I served as Finance Chair for *Illuminate: An International Fest* Committee.

### **Heavener Leadership Challenge – Omicron Class**

FALL 2019

The Heavener Leadership Challenge selects the top 50 sophomores, juniors, and transfer students in the Warrington College of Business to empower students who are driven to develop their leadership skills.

### **Chomp the Vote – Assistant Director of Programming**

SPRING 2019

Chomp the Vote is a non-partisan, SG organization committed to registering, educating, and encouraging every UF student to vote in all elections. Worked on Public Policy Day project.

### **March For Our Lives – Gainesville – Voting Operations Director**

FALL 2018

UF chapter of the March For Our Lives organization. Work to promote students' voices on ending gun violence and increasing school safety.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **March For Our Lives, Parkland, FL & worldwide – Legislative Affairs Specialist**

FEBRUARY 2018 - MARCH 2019

Worked on policy, governmental relations, and communications for the organization. Spent the summer on the Road to Change: Southern Tour. Lobbied Florida's Legislature and the U.S. Congress on multiple occasions, meeting with Congressional leadership to promote specific legislation.

### **Diego Pfeiffer for Parkland City Commission, Parkland, FL – Campaign Manager & Deputy Treasurer**

JULY 2018 - OCTOBER 2018

Served as Campaign Manager and Deputy Treasurer for the city-wide campaign. Work included marketing and campaign strategy to elect Mr. Pfeiffer as a commissioner who represents over 32,000 people.

### **Keller Williams Realty – Great Florida Homes Team, Coral Springs, FL – Paid Intern & Personal Assistant to Commissioner Joy Carter**

JUNE 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018

Used photography and graphic design skills to conduct a marketing redesign for the Great Florida Homes real estate team. Also helped Commissioner Joy Carter with her city-related activities and policy goals.

## **HIGH SCHOOL LEADERSHIP**

### **Politics Club – President**

Directed all Politics Club meetings throughout the school year and worked with local officials for meetings and events. Lobbied on behalf of Politics Club members to advance student agendas in local politics.

**2018 DECA ICDC Top 10 Finalist in Stock Market Game** at DECA international competition in Atlanta, Georgia. Amongst top performers in the presentation of our stock market strategy.

**2017 1st Place Winner** at DECA District Competition for Marketing Management Team Decision Event - led to qualification for the 2017 Florida Career Development Conference

**2016 & 2018 Stock Market Game Finalist** in the DECA regional Stock Market Game - led to direct qualification for the 2016 & 2018 International Career Development Conference in Nashville and Atlanta, respectively.

## **WORK SKILLS**

Bilingual in English & Spanish  
Proficient in Microsoft Office  
Microsoft Word Certified  
Intuit Quickbooks Certified  
Proficient in Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop  
Social Media Experience (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Snapchat, LinkedIn)  
HTML & CSS Experience

## **INTERESTS**

U.S Government & Politics  
Digital Photography  
European Soccer & Formula 1

## **HIGH SCHOOL INVOLVEMENT**

Eagle Eye Newspaper

DECA

Key Club

Rho Kappa Honors Society

Science National Honors Society

Mu Alpha Theta Honors Society